## **MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD**



Minutes of 4<sup>th</sup> Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2013-2014 held on 12.6.2013 at 11.00 am at Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, 4<sup>th</sup> Floor, Sion Circle, Sion (E), Mumbai 22.

.....

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held on 12.6.2013. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

 Shri. J. S. Sahni, Chairman, MPC Board, Mumbai.

2.

Chairman

Shri. Rajeev Kumar Mital,

Member Secretary

Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai Shri.P.P.Nandusekar

Member

 Shri.P.P.Nandusekar Technical Advisor(Env), MIDC, Mumbai

Special Invitee

4. Shri. Rakesh Kumar, Scientist & Head, NEERI, Mumbai

The Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mantralaya, Mumbai, Member could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	PART-I Resubmission Items			
1	M/s. Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd., Nashik Thermal Power Station, Eklahare, Dist - Nashik	Establish (Expansion) Not Approved		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and meanwhile refer the case with MITCON's report to NEERI for assessment of no increase in pollution load, thenafter revert to CAC.

3	M/s. WCL, Naigaon OCM, Bellora-Naigaon Deep OCM, Expansion Project, Wani Area, Wani, Dist - Yavatmal M/s. Balkrishna Paper Mills	Establish (Expansion) Not Approved Establish		It was decided to issue refusal of consent to establish for expansion as it is not satisfying RRZ policy, 2009.  It was decided to issue refusal of
	ltd., Ambivali P.O. Mohane, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane	(Expansion) Not Approved		consent to establish for expansion as there is difference of opinion of RO/SRO and industry regarding whether the area is in A-I or saline mix zone category and the industry may approach competent authority to obtain clarification / clearance.
	Fresh Agenda Items			
1	M/s. Welspun Maxsteel Ltd., Vill- Salav, Tal- Murud Janjirs , Dist - Raigad	Approved Establish for change in fuel & renewal	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier 31.05.2014	It was decided to grant plain renewal of existing production & consent to establish for change in fuel from Naphtha/ Propane/Natural Gas to Coal Gasification by imposing condition of not taking effective before obtaining amendment in EC.
2	M/s. Pee Vee Textiles Ltd., S. No. 43,44, 41/4 & 51, Mouza-Jam, Tq. Samudrapur, Dist. Wardha	Establish (Expansion) / Not Approved	1	It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and refer the case to TAC & BG committee for recommendations on compliance of existing plant.
3	M/s. Kellogg India Pvt. Ltd., L-2 & L-3, MIDC Taloja, Dist. Raigad	Approved Establish for additional briquette fired boiler	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for additional briquette fired boiler.
4	M/s. Sanstar Ltd., Sr. No. 267, 268, 401/1,2,356 to 361, Village Karvand, Tal. Shripur. Dist. Dhule	Approved amendment in C to E for additional products	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant C to E for additional products viz. Maltodextrin & Dextrose Anhydrous- 1500MT/M each and 4.5 MW coal based power generation by imposing condition of not taking effective steps prior to obtaining EC for chemical products, if applicable, and power generation and with overriding effect over previous C to E.
5	M/s. Ultra Tech Cement Ltd., ( M/s. Narmada Cement Co. Ltd.,) Plot No. 1,2,3,4 &7, MIDC Indl. Area, Zadgaon block, Tal & Dist - Ratnagiri	Approved Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for only Clinker Silo storage facility of 37500 MT capacity.
6	M/s. Tata Power Co. Ltd., S. No. 589,636,474,474-A. Plot No. 72 Part, Trombay Power Station Mahul Road, Chembur, Mumbai	Establish for change in fuel Not Approved		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and till industry submits locational clearance and clearance from MCZMA & thereafter pollution load is assessed by NEERI.

7	M/s. JSW Ispat Stel Ltd., (formerly known as M/s. Ispat Industries Ltd., A-10/1, MIDC Indl Area, Kalmeshwar, Nagpur REVIEW ITEMS	Establish (Expansion) Not Approved		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert to CAC with TAC's report of detail technical scrutiny
1	M/s. Perrigo API India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. N-39, N-31/1 MIDC Addl, Ambernath, Dist. Thane	Establish Not Approved		In view of PIL in Hon'ble High Court and CPCB's direction, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal.
2	M/s. DRV Organics, Plot no. N-184, 185, MIDC Tarapur, Dist-Thane	Establish (Expansion) Not Approved		It was decided to inform industry that their request/representation cannot be considered. Industry can submit fresh consent application for C to E. HOD shall also inform to the industry that they shall not take any effective steps for these new products without obtaining C to E & Envt. Clearance.
	PART-II Fresh Agenda Items			
1	M/s. Frigorifico Allana Ltd., Sarsan, Tal-Khalapur.	Approved 1st Operate	31.08.2014	This case was taken up separately as representation was done by the industry and it was confirmed that all C to E conditions have been complied. Therefore, it was decided to grant consent to operate after obtaining requisite consent fees.

The remaining agenda items of the Part-II could not be discussed due to short of time, the same will be taken up in the next CAC meeting.

The consents shall be disposed after obtaining requisite consent fees as per GoM, revised fee structure dtd. 25.08.2011 and according to the industry wise new validity period. The balance fees on the part of MPCB, if any, shall be considered at the time of next renewal of consent, which shall be mentioned in the consents to be issued hereafter.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair.